



24 September 2008
Ref: US-000222

To FCC

BABT
Balfour House, Churchfield Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey, KT12 2TD
United Kingdom
Telephone: +44 (0)1932 251200
Fax: +44 (0)1932 251201
Direct Dial: +44 (0)1932 251261
E-mail: Vina.Kerai@babt.com
Website: www.babt.com

**Overall Assessment Letter for ZTE A261+
FCC id: Q78-A261PLUS**

I have reviewed this application and find it compliant. This is an application for a mobile phone supporting GSM/GPRS. The phone supports 850 MHz and 1900 MHz frequency range in both GSM and GPRS modes.

As a result of the assessment review several exhibits were required to be re-submitted. External photos and block diagrams were requested to be supplied. The EMC report has been up-issued to include information relating to the GPRS Multi-slot class which was used for testing as well as the power source information. The SAR test report initially had incorrect dates for certain system validations as well as incorrect frequencies stated in results tables. These were clarified to be typographical mistakes, and so were rectified and supplied. The tissue equivalent material composition was also requested to be included in the SAR report, and this was also supplied.

Please note this product, ZTE Model: A261+ is a variant of ZTE Model: A261FM with FCC ID: Q78-A261PLUS. The A261FM has an added FM Receiver functionality and therefore that variant was fully tested. A product equality declaration is provided within this submission which provides additional information. Both models are declared to be otherwise, functionally, electrically and physically identical.

Yours sincerely

Vina Kerai
Compliance Engineer

